
LETTER FROM THE SCOTTISH FOOTBALL ASiMDCIATICN, LTD., 
6, PARK GARDENS, GLASGOW, 0.3. 

20th May, I960 

Dear Mies Field, 

re: &g*opean Champion Clubs CUD Final Ti A 

One of the conditions of the Television Contract which 
we signed with the B. B.C. was X should obtain an undertaking in writing 
fro® you not to show or dispose of the film at the tine or subsequently 
in any way whatsoever for showing by other broadcasting organisations whose 
transmitters are directed to audiences in the United Kingdom of Great 
Britain and Northern Ireland, What is more, permission was not to be 
granted for transmission of mare than two minutes of film of any of the 
events covered by tiie agreement, and I will be glad if you will confirm 
that you will observe these provisions. 

Yours sincerely, 

W. Allan (Secretary) 

Letter to: 
Miss Grace Field, 
Fa the Mews, 
Film House, 
Wardour Street, W.l. 

-•//•cP. 

I will be grateful if you will please let us have your confirmation 
of these stipulations. 

GRACE HELD 

r x 



X - l f i l P t y  

Copy Mr. H. Wjjnder. 

BF/TB 

W. Allan, Esq., 
Secretary, 
The Scottish Football Association, Ltd., 
6, Bark Gardens, 
Glasgow. C. j. 27th May, I960 

Dear Mr. Allan, 
re: European Champion Clubs CUP Final Tie 

On behalf of Britidi Movie tonews and our selves, 
we agree the provisions laid down by you in your letter of May 20th. 

Yours sincerely, 
ASSOCIATED BRITISH-EA.THE LIMITED 

GRACE FX EH) 
NEWS EDITOR 
BATHE NMS 


